



JAMES HOWARD

GRAPHIC ARTIST / WEB DESIGNER

Over the last 21 years I have been a top performer, a team leader, a director, a business owner, and a self-motivated professional. I am a 7-time ADDY award winner and a National President's Award for Marketing and Excellence Award winner. I am a proven leader with a background in computer information systems, web design, graphics design, project management, and budgeting best practices. I am proficient in Adobe Creative Suite, Microsoft Office Suite, Wordpress, Google and other online tools and resources.



ADDRESS

140 Westwood Drive
Berea, KY 40403



CONTACT

Phone: 606-434-0226
Email: six10creativdesign@outlook.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014 - PRESENT

SIX10 WEB DESIGN, LLC

OWNER, WEB AND GRAPHIC DESIGNER

- **Digital:** Graphic Design, Branding, Website Design, Website Security, Google Ads Google Analytics, SEO, Email Campaigns, Site Updating
- **Print:** Marketing Promotional Materials, Newsletters, Reports, Banners, Billboards, Stationary, Mailing Campaigns

2002 - 2015

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

FIELD DIRECTOR, DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

- **Field Director:** Managed, trained, and led the Blue Grass Council Staff. Managed the largest group of adult volunteers in the Blue Grass Council.
- **IT Director:** Orchestrated the IT efforts, including the online fundraising portion of the largest rappelling event in the history of the Boy Scouts of America titled 'Brave the Blue'. Designed and maintained all Blue Grass Council landing and websites.

SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP



ILLUSTRATOR



INDESIGN



MICROSOFT OFFICE



GOOGLE ADS



WORDPRESS



MAILCHIMP



EDUCATION

1998-2002

MILLIGAN COLLEGE

BS | Computer Information Systems

REFERENCES

Larry Hall

Owner

Hall Media Inc.
859-227-7753

larry@hallmediainc.com

Sarah Roof

Executive Director

Madison County PHC
859-396-0986

sroof@madisonphc.org

Tim Jordan, Retired - Berea College

859-582-0719 - ktjordan74@roadrunner.com